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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Transylvania County Transportation Advisory Committee Members and Planning 

Board Members 
FROM:  Kate Hayes, Interim Planner  
SUBJECT: JOINT MEETING – January 14, 2020 
DATE:  January 7, 2020 
 
TAC will host a joint meeting with the Transylvania County Planning Board. The group will 
receive a presentation from Steve Williams, NC DOT Planning Engineer, and Vicki Eastland, Land 
of Sky RPO Coordinator, on the status of the State Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP) to 
give input on selected projects. Please let staff know if you will be unable to attend the 
meeting.  

Transylvania County Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting  
January 14, 2020 at 7:00 pm 

Transylvania County Administration Building  
101 South Broad Street, Brevard, NC 28712 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order, Welcome and Introduction, Chairman David Carter 

 
II. Approval of Agenda and Previous Meeting Minutes (October 9, 2020) 

 
III. Old Business 

A. Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) for Transylvania County – Update 
B. STIP presentation by Steve Williams and Vicki Eastland 

 
IV.  New Business 

A. Bike Plan – Update  
B. NC DOT Project update 
C. Other 

 
V. Committee Member and Public Comment 

 
VI. The next regularly scheduled meeting is on April 14, 2020. 
 

VII. Adjourn 


